

1979 Assembly Bill 337

Date published: March 12, 1980

CHAPTER 129, Laws of 1979

AN ACT to repeal 15.137 (2), 93.07 (20), 95.41 (3) and 95.69 (2); to renumber 95.28 and 95.69 (1); to renumber and amend 95.46 (5); to amend 93.11 (2), 95.21, 95.41 (title) and (2), 95.42, 95.46 (3) and (4), 97.43 (2), as renumbered, and 97.72 (2); and to create 20.115 (1) (ha) of the statutes, relating to remedial legislation for the department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection, including abolishing the council on food standards (suggested as remedial legislation by the department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection).

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 15.137 (2) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 2. 20.115 (1) (ha) of the statutes is created to read:

20.115 (1) (ha) *Liming material research funds.* All moneys collected under s. 94.66 (9) to be used for research on liming materials or crop response to liming materials and other purposes as specified under s. 94.66 (9).

SECTION 3. 93.07 (20) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 4. 93.11 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

93.11 (2) Applications for a license, or any renewal ~~thereof of a license~~, shall be submitted on forms prescribed by the department and be accompanied by a fee of \$25. All licenses, unless sooner rescinded or revoked, shall expire 2 years on September 30 of the 2nd year commencing after the date of issuance and ~~may be renewed for like periods upon qualification therefor and payment of the required licensing fee or renewal~~. As a condition to the issuance or renewal of a license, applicants shall demonstrate to the satisfaction of the department their competency to act as an inspector by education, training, experience or examination as the department requires.

SECTION 5. 95.21 of the statutes is amended to read:

95.21 Quarantine for rabies. (1) ~~Whenever any~~ If a district ~~shall be~~ is quarantined for rabies, all dogs within ~~said the~~ district shall be kept securely confined ~~or, tied or held in leash, leashed or muzzled~~. Any dog not so confined ~~or, tied or, leashed or muzzled~~ is declared ~~to be~~ a public nuisance and may be impounded; ~~and the~~. The sheriff and his the sheriff's deputies and every constable, marshal, other police officer or a and any duly authorized humane society shall actively co-operate cooperate in rendering said the enforcement of the quarantine effective. The clerk of every town, city or village wholly or partly within the quarantine ~~area~~ district shall promptly post in at least 3 public places in ~~his the~~ town, city or village, ~~such~~ notices of quarantine as may be furnished ~~him~~ by the department for posting.

(2) ~~Dogs~~ A dog which ~~have been~~ is vaccinated against rabies ~~shall be~~, as evidenced by a tag furnished by a veterinarian which is attached to the dog's collar or by a veterinarian's certificate of vaccination in possession of the owner, is exempt from the quarantine provisions of sub. (1) for a the period of one year following vaccination, provided the dog has been kept isolated for the 10 days immediately following vaccination during which the vaccination is effective.

SECTION 6. 95.28 of the statutes is renumbered 97.43, and 97.43 (2), as renumbered, is amended to read:

97.43 (2) No carcass meat or other part of any animal shall be fed to food-producing animals or to animals used for human consumption unless it has been thoroughly rendered or cooked.

SECTION 7. 95.41 (title) and (2) of the statutes are amended to read:

95.41 (title) Tuberculin; ear tags.

(2) The department shall provide ear tags to be used for identifying cattle tested for purposes of disease control, and shall distribute the ~~same~~ tags to persons authorized by the department to identify cattle. ~~Such distribution shall be made at a price sufficient to cover the cost of the tags and their distribution.~~

SECTION 8. 95.41 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 9. 95.42 of the statutes is amended to read:

95.42 Revocation of permit to test. ~~The tuberculin test may be applied to cattle only by~~ Only veterinarians approved by the department, ~~but may apply the tuberculin test to~~ cattle, and no veterinarian applying the test may tag or brand ~~all~~ reactors except as specifically authorized or directed by the department. Any veterinarian who fails to comply with this section and the rules and instructions furnished by the department, shall forfeit all right to apply the tuberculin test.

SECTION 10. 95.46 (3) and (4) of the statutes are amended to read:

95.46 (3) All animals ~~officially~~ vaccinated by approved veterinarians shall be identified by a tattoo on the inner surface of the right ear of each such animal, using such symbols as the department by rule prescribes.

(4) All veterinarians shall use only vaccine provided under federal regulations or produced by or under the direction or supervision of the department ~~in consultation with the college of agriculture~~. They shall identify the vaccinates as required in sub. (3) and ~~shall~~ record in triplicate on forms prepared by the department ~~such~~ the information as it requires. The veterinarian shall transmit one copy of ~~such~~ the vaccination record to the department within 15 days ~~after the date of vaccination~~, furnish one copy to the owner of the animals, and ~~he shall preserve~~ retain one copy for ~~his~~ the veterinarian's own file.

SECTION 11. 95.46 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 95.001 and amended to read:

95.001 (title) Definition. ~~The term~~ As used in this chapter, "official vaccinate" as ~~used in this chapter~~ means any female bovine animal officially reported to the department as having been vaccinated by an approved veterinarian at ~~such an~~ age and in accordance with ~~such~~ the procedures as the department prescribes and which was properly tattooed at the time of vaccination as required by law or ~~the~~ rules of the department.

SECTION 12. 95.69 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 95.69.

SECTION 13. 95.69 (2) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 14. 97.72 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

97.72 (2) Whoever violates s. ~~97.43~~ or 97.45 may be fined not less than \$500 nor more than \$5,000, or imprisoned not more than 5 years, or both.

SECTION 15. **Cross reference changes.** In the sections of the statutes listed in Column A, the cross references shown in Column B are changed to the cross references shown in Column C:

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross References	New Cross References
95.235	95.69 (1)	95.69

SECTION 16. **Applicability.** Section 93.11 (2) of the statutes, as affected by this act, applies to all licenses issued or renewed after September 30, 1979.
